

# JEANNETTE FOO

✉ jeannette.foo@outlook.com

☎ 07765518560



---

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have 6 years of experience working as a designer, and am proficient in design and office software. I am also enthusiastic about learning new skills along the way - many of my existing skills were self-taught and I am always eager to pick up more. I have currently concluded my third year of undergraduate studies for Design for Film and Television at Nottingham Trent University.

---

## EDUCATION

### Nottingham Trent University

Nottingham, UK

09/2021 – 07/2024

Bachelor of Arts - Design for Film and Television

### Temasek Polytechnic

Singapore

2009 - 2012

Diploma - Product & Industrial Design

### Victoria Junior College

Singapore

2007 – 2008

A Levels

---

## SKILLS

| Photoshop | Digital Painting | Microsoft Office Suite | SketchUp | Rhino 3D | Drafting | Graphic Design | Modelmaking | 3D Printing | Laser Cutting | Clay Sculpting | Miniature Crafting & Painting

## EXPERIENCE

### Art Department – *Divine Intervention* (Short Film)

Dir. Ravenna Tran, Production Designer Ali Akel  
London

January 2024

- Assisted in dressing 7 sets across 3 locations in 1 week
- Set up and tear-down of sets at location
- Props management

### Production Designer - *Give Us a Confetti Clue*

Confetti Institute. Nottingham

11/2022 - 06/2023

- Designed gameshow set driven by client input
- Managed costs and adapted designs to keep production within budget
- Produced and communicated detailed design plans using CAD Software
- Graphic design for graphic elements and logos in gameshow

### Exhibition Designer

National Gallery Singapore & Singapore Art Museum

Singapore 12/2015 - 09/2021

- Developed space planning concepts and selection of colour palettes and material presentations to match each exhibition
- Communicated fabrication specifications to carpenters and oversaw exhibition setups

### Art Assist - *Home Team Guardians Showcase Video*

Singapore Civil Defense Home Team. Singapore

09/2019 - 09/2019

- Followed precautions to prevent risk of fire
- Assisted in purchasing of props for use in set decorating
- Assisted in dressing of set